

## **Update for SRTS Steering Committee:**

Review the process –

- we circulated the spreadsheet

- Jennifer reached out to the schools

- steering committee mtg then public mtg

\*bring one of Jennifer's model SRTS plans – the outline from WCPSS mtg

Northwoods – steering committee sent for Oct 27

Lincoln Heights – now has a few potential dates under consideration

Bugg – has questions but almost ready to schedule

Ligon

Hodge Road

## **Website**

- we can house model materials and updates about the schools

- feedback on domain name (saferouteswakecounty)

- audience

- website goals

- can we send you site map for your reactions? (are Elizabeth & Stephen at the mtg? We especially need them)

- do we want a secret page for the steering committee – mtg minutes, etc.

- We have space for five sub-pages. Bullets are placeholder for content. What do you think about titles? Do they make sense? What works best to help people find what they want?

**\*\*Bring copies of website for participants\*\*** sit close to phone.

**Potential domain name: SafeRoutesWakeCounty.org**

**Site goals:**

1. Describe the concept of SRTS
2. Provide background/info on the grant
3. Highlights the SRTS activities/lessons learned at the 5 schools (can serve as archive)
4. Share news and upcoming event info so people can get involved
5. Provide resources related to SRTS and child ped/bike safety
6. Serve as an “archive” of grant activities, media coverage, etc.

**Site audiences:**

1. Grant partners and JRE
2. Schools involved in the model programs, and their parent community
3. General public

Travel tallies/parent surveys

Active Routes to School Conference Registration Open

Crossing guard brief

11 of 12 municipalities policy audit interviews complete

\*if Danny is there, find out if he’s right person and when he could talk (Kristen available any day but Monday next week)

If you’ve thought of any other support we could provide – training, resources, examples related to pedestrian safety, we’d like to hear them.

Results of policy audit will be summarized and presented. (tell Kenneth and Amy we’d like some time in Dec or Feb mtg – will check back with them)

\*Laura will be on phone if we’ve got questions